From: Zimmerman, Jacob

To: henry.e.harriel.civ@mail. mil

Cc: Naquin, Ty

Subject: FYI: NRC Pre-licensing Application Estimate
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:49:19 AM
Importance: High

Mr. Harriel

Since we held the pre-application meeting in April 2019, my office has completed an
assessment of 10 CFR Part 70 special nuclear material (SNM) licensees that are not fuel
facilities for the purpose of providing you an estimate of staff hours to review and approve
an new application from DTRA. An SNM license such as DTRA is pursuing would be
categorized in 10 CFR Part 170.31 as a Category 1F, Special Nuclear Material, greater
than a critical mass, and the fees for the review of the application are specified as “Full
Cost.” The current hourly rate for NRC review of an application is $278 per hour. We have
estimated the number of hours to complete the review over 18 to 24 months to be 500-600
hours ($140,000 - $166,000). This data is provided as an estimate only and may change
once the charges are certified.

The Annual Fee for a Category 1F licensee for FY2019 is $5300, but the annual fee would
not be applicable until the license is issued. | send this as information only. For your
planning, we could not begin a review of the application before calendar year 2020.

Funding arrangements are handled through the Office of the Chief Financial Officer via

email to Fees_FederalPayments.Resource@nrc.gov) or via Michelle Abagail at (301) 415-

5232. Please let me know if | can be of further assistance or contact the project manager,

Ty Naquin, at (301) 415-7352 or mailto:Tyrone.naquin@nrc.gov

Very respectfully,

Jake

Jacob I. Zimmerman, Chief

Fuel Facility Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards, and Environmental Review
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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